
 

 
TO:  GCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Pete Kampa, General Manager  
 
DATE: December 14, 2021  
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6A: Consideration of Approval of an Aviation Mural 

to be Painted on the Water Tank Located at the Pine Mountain Lake 
Airport, With Cost will be Covered by Pilots and Residents of Pine 
Mountain Lake 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
I move to approve an Aviation Mural to be Painted on the Water Tank Located at the Pine 
Mountain Lake Airport, With Cost will be Covered by Pilots and Residents of Pine 
Mountain Lake. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Mr. Paul Purifoy with the PML Aviation Association (PMLAA) reached out to the District with a 
request for permission for the PMLAA to paint an aviation themed mural in the water tank located 
at the Pine Mountain Lake Airport. This mural will be 100% funded by the Association and/or by 
donations from PML residents.  
 
The District does not currently have a policy to guide staff and the process of requests like these, 
and why it has been put on the agenda for the Board’s consideration and discussion. Staff does not 
have any objection with such a request, but would like to see a policy developed that addresses 
these types of request in the event ones are received in the future. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Mr. Purifoy’s email  
2. Aviation Mural Example  
3. Insurance Document 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.  



From: Paul Purifoy
To: Rachel Pearlman; Pete Kampa; "Joe Powell"
Subject: PML water tank Aviation Miral
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 12:10:57 PM

Hello Rachel,
HAPPY FRIDAY!
  Per your request, I am writing this email to receive approval for a aviation mural to be
painted on the water tank at PML airport. It is my understanding that I would need to appear
before the GCSD board meeting, scheduled for December 14, 2021, at 10:00 AM at the
district office boardroom. I will also be confirming approval with the county of Tuolumne and
the airport manager.
  This project will be conducted by the top Muriel artist in the United States. Special paint,
($400 per gallon) will be used for this project. It should last a minimum of 15 to 25 years. The
project will be managed by Rolf Goetzinger, owner of “Artist Brothers”.  This project will
take approximately 14 days to complete.  Please review the work of the artist brothers at
(rolfgoetzinger@gmail.com) 
  The project cost will be approximately $40,000 and will be covered by the pilots and
residence of Pine Mountain Lake.
  If you require further information please contact me as soon as possible.
  Thank you for your time and consideration to this project.

Paul C. Purifoy
209-479-5800

mailto:purifoy@amdevcomm.com
mailto:rpearlman@gcsd.org
mailto:pkampa@gcsd.org
mailto:joepowell@pinemountainlake.com




From: Paul Purifoy
To: Rachel Pearlman; Pete Kampa
Subject: PML airport Watertank Aviation and Mural
Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 7:21:02 AM

mailto:purifoy@amdevcomm.com
mailto:rpearlman@gcsd.org
mailto:pkampa@gcsd.org






Hello Rachel,
HAPPY WEDNESDAY!
     I now have 20 pilots committed to contributions for our PML Airport “LEGACY “Aviation
Mural. The estimated cost at this time is approximately $45,000. 
     I would like to send some of the artist renditions to the GCSD board members prior to the
December 14th board meeting. Would you be kind enough to pass these examples to all of the
board members?  Or if you wish I can pass them along if you will give me their email
addresses. I have attained all approvals with the exception of the GCSD board.
     Once again, the artists work can best be viewed at (artistbrothers.com)
    Sincerely,

Paul C. Purifoy



 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS 
POLICY NUMBER: 

Extension of Declarations is attached. Effective Date: 12:01 A.M. Standard Time 
LIMITS OF INSURANCE If box is checked, refer to form   S132  Amendment of Limits of Insurance. 

General Aggregate Limit (Other Than Products/Completed Operations) $ 
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $ 
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $ Any One Person Or Organization 
Each Occurrence Limit $ 
Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit  $ Any One Premises 

Medical Expense Limit $ Any One Person 

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 00 02 ONLY) 
This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" which occurs 
before the Retroactive Date, if any, shown here: (Enter Date or "NONE" if no Retroactive Date applies) 

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF PREMISES 
BUSINESS DESCRIPTION: 
LOCATION OF ALL PREMISES YOU OWN, RENT, OR OCCUPY: Location address is same as mailing address. 

 

 

Additional locations (if any) will be shown on form    S170,  Commercial General Liability Coverage Part Declarations 
Extension. 

LOCATION OF JOB SITE   (If Designated Projects are to be Scheduled): 

PREMIUM RATE ADVANCE 
CODE # - CLASSIFICATION * BASIS Prem/Ops Prod/Comp PREMIUM 

Ops 

- 

- 

- 

- 

*  PREMIUM BASIS SYMBOLS + = Products/Completed Operations are subject to the General Aggregate Limit 
a = Area (per 1,000 sq. ft. of area) o = Total Operating Expenditures s = Gross Sales (per $1,000 of Gross Sales) 
c = Total Cost (per $1,000 of Total Cost) (per $1,000 Total Operating Expenditures) t = See Classification 
m = Admissions (per 1,000 Admissions) p = Payroll (per $1,000 of Payroll) u = Units (per unit) 

 
FORMS  AND  ENDORSEMENTS (other than applicable Forms and Endorsements shown elsewhere in the policy) 
Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made part of this policy at time of issue: 

Refer to Schedule of Forms and Endorsements 

THESE DECLARATIONS ARE PART OF THE POLICY DECLARATIONS CONTAINING THE NAME OF THE INSURED AND THE POLICY PERIOD. 
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission. 

S150 (07/09) 

NN1283338
06/24/2021

2,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

100,000

5,000

Commercial Mural & Water Tank Painter

1 4412 E 39th Ave, Spokane, WA 99223

98304 Painting - exterior - buildings or 
structures - three stories or less 
in height - NOC

p 20,000 34.771

18.817

695

376

p If Any 14.601 TBD

6.455 TBD

p If Any 121.215 TBD

66.868 TBD

98305 Painting - interior - buildings or 
structures

98303 Painting - exterior - buildings or 
structures - exceeding three 
stories in height - NOC

90812 L815 Artisan Contractor Extension - 
Additional Insured - Waiver of 
Transfer of Rights of Recovery 
Against Others to Us - Automatic 
Status when Required in a Contract 
or Agreement

t 1 Included Included

  

 1,071PREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART $
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